Cold Spring Council Minutes April 25, 2022

The April 25, 2022 council meeting was called to order by Mayor Penque at 7:30pm.

Prayer and pledge were led by the City Clerk.

Roll call:

- Present: Mayor Penque, Paul Kloeker, Adam Sandfoss, Kenny Sears, Lisa Cavanaugh, City Administrator Steve Taylor, City Clerk Robin Morency, Public Works Director Ron Hitch and Police Chief Steve Collinsworth and City Attorney Brandon Voelker
- Excused: Chris Ampfer and Cindy Moore

Additions or Deletions to the Agenda: None.

Items of Interest to the Community: None.

Minute Approval: None.

Scheduled Guests: None.

Unscheduled Guests:

Robbie Greis approached city council to share his concerns about a neighbor's dog that continues to be
a problem, barking all hours of the night. Mr. Greis stated that he was having trouble getting in touch
with someone that could help him with this problem. There was discussion between Mr. Greis and Chief
Collinsworth on how this problem should be handled.

Old Business:

- Authorization for the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Cold Spring, Kentucky and the City of Crestview, Kentucky for the provision of code enforcement services. Paul Kloeker made a motion. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion. Adam Sandfoss asked for confirmation that we are hiring another part-time code enforcement officer, Chief Collinsworth said that he will start looking to fill that position now that council has approved the agreement. Mr. Sandfoss also suggested that code enforcement and the police department get updated regularly on the code of ordinances to avoid any confusion. Roll call vote shows 4 yeses and 0 noes. Motion passed.
- Ordinance 22-1075, an ordinance amending the Cold Spring Zoning Ordinance pertaining to section XIV,
 Sign Regulations for the City of Cold Spring. Adam Sandfoss made a motion. There was extensive
 discussion about temporary signs and what is allowed in regards to temporary signs at homes and/or
 businesses, political signs, real estate signs, and advertisement signs. Council discussed the length of
 time signs are allowed to be out, the size of a sign, what signs require a permit and how much the city
 charges for a permit. Lisa Cavanaugh made a motion to table this so that council can further discuss how
 they want to enforce the sign ordinance. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion. Brandon Voelker
 suggested that council do some research before the next meeting.

Cold Spring Council Minutes April 25, 2022

New Business: None.
 Follow up Citizen Comments: Laura Vroegindewey addressed council to share her concerns with the sign ordinances.
Department Reports: Submitted in writing.
 Lisa Cavanaugh addressed a Facebook message that she received. She requests, if possible, that there be police presence at the community yard sales. Chief Collinsworth said he is happy to send an officer if he is aware of the sale. Paul Kloeker welcomed Robin back after she was out due to illness.
Attorney Comments: None.
Mayor Comments:
 Adjournment: Adam Sandfoss made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:33pm. Lisa Cavanaugh seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passed.
Approved:
City Clerk: Mayor:

To view the meeting agenda, visit: https://coldspringky.gov/city-council/meeting-agendas/
To view the meeting video, visit: https://coldspringky.gov/meeting-videos/